From: Kaspar, Nick

To: Ramirez, Adriana
Subject: FW: Update on Google"s Downtown West Project & Meeting Request
Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 7:55:00 AM

Can you please put this meeting request in CMs packet?
Thank you!

Nick Kaspar | Chief of Staff

City of San José| Office of Councilmember Maya Esparza
200 East Santa Clara Street, San José, CA 95113-1905
phone 408.535.4985 | fax 408.292.6468
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From: Javier Gonzalez <javiergonzalez@google.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 3, 2020 5:51 PM

To: Esparza, Maya <Maya.Esparza@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Kaspar, Nick <Nick.Kaspar@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Update on Google's Downtown West Project & Meeting Request

[External Email]

Hi Councilmember Esparza:
Hope you are having a nice weekend.

I'd like to share with you that next Wednesday, October 7th, the City plans to release our
Downtown West Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) and Downtown West Design
Standards & Guidelines (DWDSG) for public comment. These and other related documents
will be posted to the City’s ‘projects of high interest’ website.

In support of next week’s document release, it is our understanding that city staff is
developing a video to explain to the public this moment in the overall entitlements schedule.
In addition, we are preparing a Downtown West Designs Standards & Guidelines overview
video for the public. We will follow up with an email next week with the information and
links.

Lastly, we welcome the opportunity to meet with you this week or week after to provide you
with a briefing on the Downtown West DEIR and DSG. Please let us know what works best
for you and we’ll get something scheduled.


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BE05371502D84448ACC65393DEF09EB7-KASPAR, NIC
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7e7fa8ddb83d4b34896023a936f009f0-Ramierz, Ad
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/your-government/departments-offices/planning-building-code-enforcement/planning-division/projects-of-high-interest/google-project

Happy to connect with you anytime.
Best regards,

Javier Gonzélez on behalf of the Google Downtown West Project Team

Javier Gonzélez | Manager
Government Relations + Public Policy / State + Local Affairs Team

Telephone: +1 (650) 495-3529 | Email: javiergonzalez@google.com
Google Economic Impact Report | Grow With Gooale | Gooale For Nonprofits
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